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MEMORANDUM
TO: Rules Review Subcommittee of the Senate State Affairs Committee and the House State

Affairs Committee
FROM: Division Manager - Kristin Ford

DATE: June 26, 2019
SUBJECT: Secretary of State

IDAPA 34.00.00 - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Temporary and Proposed Fee Rulemaking (Docket
No. 34-0000-1900F)

The Secretary of State has submitted temporary and proposed fee rules that reauthorize and republish, in
full, the following previously approved chapters under IDAPA 34:

34.04.01, Corporate Name Reservation Renewals

34.05.01, Rules Governing Farms Products Central Filing System

34.05.02, Rules Governing Liens in Crops for Seed or Liens in Crops for Farm Labor
34.05.03, Requests for Information-Form UCC-4-Fees

34.05.06, Rules Governing Lien Filings Under the UCC

These rules were previously analyzed and reviewed by the Legislative Services Office upon their initial
promulgation. No changes from the previously approved rules have been noted.

This is a fee rule. No new fees or charges, or changes to existing fees or charges, are noted in this docket.

cc: Secretary of State
Chad Houck

*** PLEASE NOTE ***
Per the Idaho Constitution, all administrative rules may be reviewed by the Legislature during the next legisla-
tive session. The Legislature has 3 options with this rulemaking docket: 1) Approve the docket in its entirety;
2) Reject the docket in its entirety; or 3) Reject the docket in part.

Kristin Ford, Manager Paul Headlee, Manager April Renfro, Manager Glenn Harris, Manager
Research & Legislation Budget & Policy Analysis Legislative Audits Information Technology
Statehouse, P.O. Box 83720 Tel: 208-334-2475

Boise, Idaho 83720-0054 www.legislature.idaho.gov



	34-0000-1900F_TempProp_19-6SE
	340401
	340501
	340502
	340503
	340506

